12/14/2018 FW: - Pre repair inspection request - SGV9249S VS SLE238M (Ol) DOA: 29/11/2018

FW: - Pre repair inspection request - SGV9249S VS SLE238M (Ol) DOA: 29/11/2018

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc:

Sent:  12/14/2018 10:09:43 AM

Attachments: T Scan 20181213.pdf

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster Il

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 9:51 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjeetkaur; Hor, Yinrul; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - SGV9249S VS SLE238M (OI) DOA: 29/11/2018

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from Hwa Seng Spray Painting Co.

Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster Il
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: Accident involving SLE 238 M and SGV 9249 S on 29/11/2018.

From: Painter Hsh [mailto:hsh.painter@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 4:52 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: Accident involving SLE 238 M and SGV 9249 S on 29/11/2018.
dear sir/ mdm

We refer to your fax on 12 Dec 2018 (Yr Ref: SLE 238 M).

We would like to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd,

Mr Kenneth Kong to be the motor surveyor.

Thank you

Your sincerely
hwa seng spray painting co

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf
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12/14/2018 FW: - Pre repair inspection request - SGV9249S VS SLE238M (Ol) DOA: 29/11/2018

hwee boon

98630678

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way
from its use.
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